

Michalis Neokleous

Lawyer at Michalis Neokleous LLB

mixalis934@gmail.com

Summary

A keen, enthusiastic and extremely efficient person, who has the ability to interpret, draft and negotiate legal documentation, in a way which provides the highest quality of service. With the ability to communicate, in a professional manner and present legal matters clearly to lay people. A person with a practical mind, and an ability to solve legal problems having in mind every cases different realities and facts. Specialized in criminal proceedings, and with an extra insight as a former police officer and a public prosecutor.

Experience

Lawyer at Michalis Neokleous LLB

Public Prosecutor at Attorney Generals Department - Cyprus

2015 - 2016 (1 year)

From 2015 to 2016 had my practice at the Attorneys General office, as a criminal proceedings prosecutor.

Police Constable at Police Officer

2006 - 2015 (9 years)

From 2006 to 2015 worked as a Police Officer. Stationed at several Police stations as an investigator, worked at C.I.D, and at the crime prevention unit.

Education

University of London International Programmes

Master of Laws (LLM), General Law, 2015 - 2017

University of London International Programmes

Bachelor of Laws (LLB), General Law, 2012 - 2015

Grade: Second Class (Hon's)

I.E.L.T.S

I.E.L.T.S

Grade: 7 / 9

Skills & Expertise

Criminal Law

Contract Law

Company Law

Languages

English

(Full professional proficiency)

Greek

(Native or bilingual proficiency)

Michalis Neokleous

Lawyer at Michalis Neokleous LLB

mixalis934@gmail.com



[Contact Michalis on LinkedIn](#)